
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

August 19, 2024 
 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Request for Proposals No.  RFP25-01 
RFP Name: Inspection and Maintenance of Fire Department Personal Protective 

Equipment 
 

Addendum No. 2 

This Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, 
the original Solicitation Documents identified above. 
 
This Addendum provides questions received and the County’s answers to all potential Proposers: 
 

1. Does the County provide extractors at any or all stations? 

Response: The County provides two extractors. One extractor is located at Station 3 in 

White Rock, NM. The other is located at Station 4 in Los Alamos, NM. 

2. Is the customer willing to utilize zoom for training requirements? 

Response:  Please see Addendum No. 1 question 3. 

3. If items are shipped, does the performance period begin upon receipt into the ISP facility? 

Response: Performance is to begin upon shipment of the items. 

4. Who is the current ISP utilized by Los Alamos County? 

Response: It is the County’s position this information is not necessary for Offerors to 

complete their proposals. 

5. Can you provide current contract pricing for the contracted services? 

Response: Offerors are asked to provide their best pricing available. 

6. What is the average age of structural PPE currently in use? 

Response: Age ranges from new to 10 years old. 

7. Can the County provide a list of manufacturers of PPE currently in use? 

Response: Please see Addendum No. 1, question 5. 

 

 

 
 

INCORPORATED COUNTY OF 
LOS ALAMOS 

101 Camino Entrada, Building 3 

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 (505) 661-4568 

Procurement Division 



RFP25-01 
Addendum No.1 

Inspection and Maintenance of Fire Department Personal Protective Equipment 
Page 2  

8. Can the County provide a list of materials used in the construction of the coat and pant? 

Response: Please see Addendum No. 1, question 5. 

9. Is the County able to provide a copy of the current maintenance schedule? 

Response:  

• January – Stations 1 and 2 

• February – Station 3 and Fire Administration 

• March – Stations 4 and 5 

• April – Station 6 

• July  - Stations 1 and 2 

• August – Station 3 and Fire Administration 

• September – Stations 4 and 5 

• October – Station 6 

10. If an alternative pickup schedule is offered, would the County consider? 

Response: Yes 

11. The County has indicated there are 160 uniformed members. With two sets, this may 

equate to 320 complete ensembles, what is the expected volume of boots and helmets to 

be submitted for service? 

Response: Boots and Helmets will be serviced as needed so volume is unknown. 

12. Does the County anticipate post-incident service, III.B, to be in accordance with 

deliverable B.4? 

Response: Yes 

13. Is the County able to provide an example of a current, itemized monthly invoice? 

Response: It is the County’s position this information is not necessary for Offeror’s to 

complete their proposals. 

14. On Exhibit E Pg24, what weight and quantity of PPE should be considered when 

calculating freight? 

Response: Weight and quantity will vary by month. Offeror should give their best estimate. 

15. Exhibit E does not provide space to enter pricing for Advanced Cleaning or Inspection 

services of boots, gloves and hoods. Was this an oversight? 

Response: Please add additional lines as necessary. 

16. Does the County wish to include pricing for the 2nd mid-year cleaning as described in 

NFPA1851? 

Response: Yes 
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17. Following Advanced Cleaning and Advanced Inspection of a PPE element, does the 

County require the offeror to seek authorization prior to conducting repairs necessary to 

bring the element into compliance with NFPA1851 standards? Does the County have cost 

thresholds? 

Response: County will need to authorize the repair. There is not an identified cost 

threshold. Repair decisions will be made on the level of damage and age of gear. 

 
All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum No. 

2 is hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent as those provisions 

contained in the original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  

Each Respondent is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No.  2 with the Proposal 
Forms. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2. 

 
              
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
              
Title      Company 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


